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COMMISSIONERS:
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Di1VISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

Jublic Sertice Qommizzsion

February 13, 2003

Tommy K. Garner

Westel, Inc.

1122 Colorado Street, Suite 107
Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Docket No. 030162-TI
Dear Mr. Garner:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of IXC Certificate No.
2674 by Westel, Inc., effective 12/31/02, which was filed in this office on February 13,
2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

All of these orders are ready for issuance and have been transferred to GCOrders.

They can be issued Monday, March 31, 2003.

Dorothy Menasco

Friday, March 28, 2003 2:57 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

3/28/03 2:28:00 PM

Any problems or questions regarding any of the orders below should be directed to Jackie Schindler or her attorneys. I'm

just helping her out by sending the e-mail! :)

030061-TI
030061co.lhd
Consummating Order

020992-TI
020992co.brt
Consummating Order

021140-TI
021140co.ajt
Consummating Order

021200-TP
021200co.ajt
Consummating Order

021246-TX
021246co0.lhd
Consummating Order

021268-TX
021268co.brt
Consummating Order

030044-Tl & 030101-TlI
030044co.ajt
Consummating Order

030050-TI
0300500r.ajt

Notice of PAA Order Granting Certificate to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Services

020326-TI
020326c0.brt
Consummating Order

030063-TX
030063co.ajt
Consummating Order
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£
030161-TI & 030177-T]I
0301610rb.jpr
Notice of PAA Order Granting Certificates to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Services

030162-TI
030162o0r.jpr
Notice of PAA Order Canceling Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate

030168-TC & 030180-TC
030168or.jpr
Notice of PAA Ord. Granting Certificates to Provide Pay Telephone Serv.

030247-TC

030247.I1hd
Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate

\
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Matilda Sanders O643% -Co
From: Jackie Schindler oY

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2003 8:57 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/25/03 8:55:00 AM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: consummating orders

Consummating Orders in the following dockets have been moved to GC Orders for issuance:

Docket No. File Name
030168-TC & 030180-TC 030168co.jpr
030161-TI & 030177-TI 030161co.jpr
030162-TI 030162co.jpr
Thanks.
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